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Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>
Sent: 21 April 2023 11:29
To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer
Subject: FW: EIN of Scroll _ 23-022350-01-DP cost

Hi Bibhu, 
Please find attached the questionnaire kindly have a look and let me know the cost. 
 
Best Regards, 
Sachin 
 

   

Secure Message Info 

   

Message ID lMGCehnT7CTrX0XJj9bvuv 

Message Expires Friday, 5 May 

Message URL https://liquidfiles-au.ipsos.com/message/lMGCehnT7CTrX0XJj9bvuv 

Permission Only specified recipients can access the files attached to this message.  

   

Files attached to this message 

   

Filename Size 

Scroll_23-022350-01_AP_DP Kit_V1.zip 1.33 MB 
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If you need assistance accessing or using this Secure Message System, please contact support at ANZITEmails@ipsos.com. 

 

   
  

From: Shubham Chaudhari <Shubham.Chaudhari@ipsos.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 8:17 PM 
To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Processing <IN-OPS-DP-Processing@ipsos.com> 


